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C/- tV'iessrs mne Roche McGowan 
Solicitors 
Level 6, 30 Makerston Street 
BRISBANE OLD 4000 

Re: Mr J L Elfiot 

I have just been informed this afternoon of the events that have occurred in relation 
to you and Mr Elliot. 

As the new Archbishop, I express my deep sorrow at what you have suffered. I 
would like to support you in whatever way I can. 

I offer to you the resources of the Church to care for you pastorally. In addition, the 
Church would like to help you arrange counselling and to meet the costs if that would 
assist. I can suggest a counsellor or you may prefer to choose one yourself. 

Please let me know if you would like to take up any of these proposals or if there is 
anything else I can do to help. 

Yours faithfully 

The Most Reverend Dr Phillip Aspinall 
Archbishop of Brisbane 
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